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October 30, 2024

Mayor and Council

City of Diamondhead
5000 Diamondhead Circle
Diamondhead, MS 39525

Dear Councilmembers:
RE: FY25 Support Appropriations

Below is a list of funding appropriations budgeted for FY25. These agencies/groups have been allocated
funds from the City on an annual basis. I am recommending authorization for the FY25 allocation and
approval for lump sum disbursements as follows:

CASA of Hancock County $5,200
Hancock Library System $34,700
Hancock Human Resource Agency $1,000
Hancock County Tourism $1.000
American Red Cross $500

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

n McCraw
/ City Manager



